

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH North Poplar and Ruff Street Paris, Tennessee

This is the third building on the same location. This structure was completed the centennial year of Paris (1923). The Educational wing was dedicated October 1966. The original church organization was August 29th, 1833. The first, temporary, structure was dedicated in 1836 being one of the earliest established churches of Henry County, Tennessee.

Color by L. D. Thompson

PLACE STAMP HERE

POST CARD

Address

Pub. by Thompson's Community Service, 1220 Chickasaw, Paris, Tenn